Jude Anthonz

From: etas-server@uspto.gov

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 10:21 AM

To: jude.anthony@jlahome.com

Subject: Assignment confirmation receipt ID:TM327928
Attachments: EASTM327928.html

ELECTRONIC TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT SYSTEM (ETAS) CONFIRMATION RECEIPT

The USPTO has received a Trademark Assignment submitted through the Electronic Trademark Assignment System
(ETAS). This is the only acknowledgement of receipt that will be transmitted for this ETAS submission. The submission
may not be recalled.

After review by Assignment Recordation Branch personnel, a Notice of Recordation/Non-Recordation will be returned via
e-mail. USPTO will send the notice to the e-mail address provided in the submission; e-mail failures will be delivered via
US Postal Service to the Correspondence Address provided in the submission.

If a communication from the Assignment Services Division has not been received within 60 days of your confirmation
receipt contact the Assignment Services Division Customer Service Desk at
571-272-3350 or send an e-mail to etas@uspto.gov.

If you have a technical question, comment or concern about your ETAS submission call 571-272-3350 during business
hours or e-mail to etas@uspto.gov. Please have your ETAS receipt ID which is 'EASTM327928' available when calling or

writing for assistance.
A printable version of the Confirmation Receipt is attached to this e-mail.

Electronic Assignment Server at http://etas.uspto.gov




1/5/2015

USPTO. ETAS. Receipt

| eBusiness l

Electronic Trademark Assignment System

Confirmation Receipt

Your assignment has been received by the USPTO.

The coversheet of the assignment is displayed below:

l TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT COVER SHEET

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.2

f

SUBMISSION TYPE: NEW ASSIGNMENT
ASSIGNMENT OF THE ENTIRE INTEREST AND THE
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: GOODWILL
CONVEYING PARTY DATA
Execution .
Name Formerly Dute Entity Type
= . INDIVIDUAL: UNITED

Edmund Jin 01/05/2015 STATES
RECEIVING PARTY DATA
[Name: T [SYNCTECHNOLOGYLTD. ]

| [street Address: [[45875 Northport Loop E_ ]

| [city: |FREMONT ]
|State/Country:  |[CALIFORNIA |
|Postal Code: 7194538 [
|[Entity Type:  [[CORPORATION: CALIFORNIA B
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1
@
| Property Type Number Word Mark
| Serial Number: 86328658 ||SYNC

http:/etas .uspto.gov/com/receipt jsp?iname=86QW C093M9GA-15067
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1/5/2015 USPTO. ETAS. Receipt
CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Phone: 510-490-9788
Email: jude.anthony@jlahome.com

Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent using a fax
number, if provided; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.

Correspondent Name: Jude Anthony

Address Line 1: 45875 Northport Loop E

Address Line 4: FREMONT, CALIFORNIA 94538

NAME OF SUBMITTER: Jude Anthony, Director of Legal Affairs
Signature: //JUDE ANTHONY//

Date: 01/05/2015

Total Attachments: 2

source=TM Assiignment pending App#pagel .tif
source=TM Assiignment pending App#page2.tif

RECEIPT INFORMATION

ETAS ID: TM327928
Receipt Date: 01/05/2015
Fee Amount: $40

Return to home page

| HOME | INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | CONTACT US | PRIVACY STATEMENT

http://etas .uspto.gov/com/receipt. jsp?iname=86QW C093M9GA- 15067



TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT
Pending Application

WHEREAS, Edmund Jin (“Assignor”) whose address is 45875 Northport Loop
E, Fremont, CA 94538 has duly filed an intent-to-use application in the United States
Patent and Trademark Office for the mark given Serial No. 86328658, which mark is
known as SYNC; and

WHEREAS, __ SYNC TECHNOLOGY LTD. (“ASSIGNEE”) having its address at
45875 Northport Loop E, Fremont, CA 94538, is the successor to the applicant’s
ongoing business to which the mark pertains:

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, said Assignor does hereby assign to Assignee all right, title and interest
in and to the mark described herein, together with the good will of the business
symbolized by such mark, and the above identified application for registration of said
mark. The Commissioner of Patents and Trademarks is requested to issue the
certificate of registration to said Assignee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Assignor has caused this document to be duly executed on
this date of (g4 jﬁﬂl@ﬂq 2015

[ASSIGNOR%
{
By:

Name: Edmund Jin
Title: CEO, SYNC TECHNOLOGY LTD.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
) ss
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

On this day of IF\M»{‘ \ ) 2.0\5 , before me appeared __Edmund Jin | the
person who is authorized to sign this instrument, who being sworn, acknowledged that

he signed this instrument as a free act.
] NANCY S. HATTERSLEY [
- )’ Commission # 1944093

Notary Public st ol
. ; S NofavLPubhc-Cahfomm 3
My commission expires U | Alameda C [

(@zle ounty
U S22 My Comm. Exp: Aug 11, 2015




Form PTO-1594 (Rev. 12-11)
OMB Collection 0651-0027 (exp. 04/30/2015)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

RECORDATION FORM COVER SHEET

TRADEMARKS ONLY

To the Director of the U. S. Patent and Trademark Office: Please record the attached documents or the new address(es) below.

1. Name of conveying party(ies):

|:] Association
(] Limited Partnership

Individual(s)
D Partnership
EI Corporation- State:

|:] Other

Citizenship (see guidelines) United States of America

Additional names of conveying parties attached? DYes No|

3. Nature of conveyance/Execution Date(s) :

Execution Date(s)

D Merger
] Change of Name

[X] Assignment
[] Security Agreement

E] Other

2. Name and address of receiving party(ies)

[] Yes

" " Y "
Additional names, addresses, or citizenship attached? <] No

Name: SYNC TECHNOLOGY LTD.

Street Address: 45875 Northport Loop E

City:  Fremont

State: california

Country: United States of America  Zip: ga538

D Individual(s) Citizenship
[ ] Association  Gitizenship
l:] Partnership  Citizenship
[] Limited Partnership
[X] corporation  Citizenship_California

D Other

Citizenship

Citizenship

If assignee is not domiciled in the United States, a domestic

representative designation is attached:

Yes [ No
(Designations must be a separate document from assignment)

4. Application number(s) or registration number(s) and identification or description of the Trademark.
B. Trademark Registration No.(s)

A. Trademark Application No.(s) Text

86328658

[Additional sheet(s) attached? [ ] Yes No |

C. Identification or Description of Trademark(s) (and Filing Date if Application or Registration Number is unknown):

The mark consists of the term SYNC in stylized form.

5. Name & address of party to whom correspondence
concerning document should be mailed:
Name: Jude Anthony

6. Total number of applications and

registrations involved:

Internal Address:

Street Address: 45875 Northport LOOp E

7. Total fee (37 CFR 2.6(b)(6) & 3.41)

$40.00

I:] Authorized to be charged to deposit account
Enclosed

City: Fremont
State: CA

Phone Number:

Zip: 94538

510-490-9788 x163

Docket Number:
Email Address: jude.anthony@ijlahome.com

e

<

8. Payment Information:

Deposit Account Number

Authorized User Name

9. Signature:

P

2=

1/3 /2015

Signature
Edmund Jin

Date

Total number of pages including cover

Name of Person Signing

sheet, attachments, and document:

Documents to be recorded (including cover sheet) should be faxed to (571) 273-0140, or mailed to:
Mail Stop Assignment Recordation Branch, Director of the USPTO, P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450



